






 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 
Thursday,  June 20, 2019 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O’Connell Schumann 
 
Absent: None 
  
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Deputy Clerk Tammy Weissert, 

Department Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

City Deputy Clerk Weissert led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Sattem moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
Special Meeting minutes from June 3, 2019, and Regular Meeting minutes from 
June 6, 2019, as submitted. 

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
Blasier moved to add New Business #3 – Changing the DDA Boundaries. 
 
Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
the Agenda as amended. 
 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

PH-1 Approval - Ordinance No. 1211 - Appropriations Ordinance Amendment. 
 

A public hearing was conducted on an amendment to the current Appropriations 
Ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.  An amendment was needed 
to balance out over and under expenditures within various departmental budgets 
for the 2018-19 fiscal years. This action was mandated by State law and adjusts 
budget accounts to help ensure that no individual line items are overrun. 
 
City Controller Melissa Becotte briefly reviewed adjustments to the 2018/19 
Appropriations Ordinance. 
 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked if there was any public comment. 



City Council Minutes  
June20, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall closed the public hearing. 
 
PH-1 “By Council Member Blasier, seconded by Council Member Schumann; 
 
Resolved, That Ordinance No. 1211, the Appropriations Ordinance 
Amendment, given its public hearing at this meeting, be and is hereby adopted 
and that it be published in accordance with the requirements of the City Charter." 
 
 Herewith Ordinance No. 1211 adopted by title: 
 

"AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 1192, ENTITLED AN 
ORDINANCE TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS AND CORRESPONDING 

REVENUES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019." 
 
Full text in Ordinance Record “K”. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blaiser, Schumann, Sattem, Beauchamp, Tall  
Nays: None 
  
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

UB-1 Approval – Service Contract. 
 
Administration sought council approval of an amended service contract with the 
Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians. The Tribe pays the City $150 per 
dwelling on their development site. The current contract lists a specific number of 
units. The amendment would allow the Tribe to add additional units without 
making further amendments to the contract. All other aspects of the contract 
remain the same. 

 
UB-1 After further discussion, Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, to approve to table the service contract with the Sault Ste. 
Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians until administration and the tribe can come up 
with a number of additional units they are both comfortable with. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
NB-1 Approval – 2019/20 Property and Liability Insurance Renewal. 

 
Administration sought council approval to purchase property and liability 
insurance coverage from Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 



City Council Minutes  
June20, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

(MMRMA) in the amount of $219,247. This item is in the 2019/20 budget. 
 
NB-1 Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, to approve to purchase property and 
liability insurance coverage from Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 
(MMRMA) in the amount of $219,247. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Sattem, Beauchamp, Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-2 Approval – Code Enforcement, Planning & Zoning Reorganization / 
Treasurer Retirement. 
 

Administration sought council approval to reorganize the Code Enforcement, 
Planning and Zoning functions, and with the impending retirement of Treasurer 
Bob Valentine, would also like to gain approval to appoint his replacement. 
 
Manager Jordan stated he was looking for approval of the new job descriptions. 
 
After further discussion, Mayor Tall, with Council, agreed that this item does not 
need to come to Council for approval, as this is the Manager’s job. 
 
No Action taken. 
 
 

NB-3 Changing the Boundaries of the DDA.  
 
Blaiser stated, by a process, the city can adjust the boundaries of the area from 
which the DDA gets its free taxes. There is a possibility of a large development 
occurring where the old jail used to be, which falls within the DDA district. Only 
the DDA would benefit from the property taxes. By moving the old jail site from 
the DDA boundaries it would allow all other local entities to collect taxes. 
 
NB-3 Blasier moved, Schumann seconded, to approve to instruct City Manager 
Patrick Jordan to prepare the necessary documents and set a timetable for the 
steps of redistricting the DDA.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, Schumann, Beauchamp, Sattem, Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 



City Council Minutes  
June20, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES  
 

Mayor Tall, with Council consensus, made the following appointment: 
 
Appointed Roy Webber to the Board of Library Trustees, term expiring June 1, 2021.  

 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

William A. Gasman, Escanaba resident, expressed his concerns on selling and 
commercializing recreational marijuana.  
 
Helene Tebear, Escanaba resident, expressed her concerns on why Family Video 
can advertise selling CDB and she can’t. The only ones losing out is the medical 
side of it. 
 
Rayno Keith Tulppo, Escanaba resident, questioned what the dangers were of 
having someone extremely high in public. Hears about impairment but believes it is 
due to alcohol.  
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 Go Cubs! 

 Bike and Classic Car Night raised $919 for the Women Shelter; 

 July 27, 2019, Sidewalk Sales and Char Show; 

 Pull for the Honor Flight, to raise money for the Honor Flight; 

 June 22, 2019, Pump of the Park; 

 Judge Parks Drug Court, 4 Graduates, took place on June 17, 2019. 
 
 
Hearing no further public comment, the Council adjourned at 7:33 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted 

 
 
 

Tammy Weissert, CMC     Approved: _____________________ 
Deputy City Clerk      Marc D. Tall, Mayor 





1 
 

SERVICE CONTRACT 

Between the 

City of Escanaba, Michigan 

And the  

Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians Housing Authority 

 

 It is this ________ day of  _________________, 2019 by and between the Sault Ste. Marie Tribe 

of Chippewa Indians Housing Authority (hereinafter “Local Authority”) and the City of Escanaba 

(hereinafter “Municipality”) hereby agreed that the following terms and covenants will govern the 

provision of municipal services to housing units operated by Local Authority on trust land located with 

the Municipality. 

 The purpose of this Contract is to supersede and replace the prior contract between the parties, 

creating the flexibility for the Local Authority to locate additional units within the development and 

increasing the per-unit payments to the Municipality based on the increases as they occur. 

 In consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth the parties hereto do contract as 

follows: 

1) Whenever used in this contract: 

a) The term “Government” shall mean the United States of America acting through the Secretary of 

Housing and Urban Development. 

b) The term “project” shall mean all low-rent housing hereafter developed or acquired by the Local 

Authority with financial assistance of the Government and located: 

(1) The North ½ of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 36, 

Township 39 North, Range 23 West. 



2 
 

A site plan describing said project is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.  

c) The term “Shelter Rent” shall mean the total of all charges to all tenants of the Project for 

dwelling rents and non-dwelling rents (excluding all other income of the Project), less the cost to 

the Local Authority of all dwelling and non-dwelling utilities.  

2) The Local Authority shall endeavor (a) to secure a contract or contracts with the Government for 

loans and annual contributions covering one development of low- rent housing and (b) to develop or 

acquire and administer such Project located within the corporate limits of the Municipality. The 

obligations of the parties hereto shall apply to this project.  As of the date of this Contract, the 

development is slated to grow to 30 units.  

 

3) (a) Under the constitution and the statutes of the State of Michigan, the project is exempt from all real 

and personal property taxes levied or imposed by the Municipality. With respect to the project, so 

long as either (i) such Project is owned by the Local Authority, a public body of governmental 

agency, and is used for low –rent housing purposes, or (ii) any contract between the Local Authority, 

and Government for loans or annual contributions, or both, in connection with such project or any 

monies due to the Government in connection with such Project remain unpaid, whichever period is 

the longest, the Municipality agrees that it will not levy or impose any real and personal property 

taxes upon such Project  or upon the Local Authority with respect thereto. During such period, the 

Local Authority shall make annual payments for the public services and facilities furnished from time 

to time without cost or charge for or with respect to such Project. 

(b) Each such annual payment shall be made at this time when real property taxes on such Project 

would be paid if it were subject to taxation, and shall be in an amount equal to either (i) One Hundred 

Fifty Dollars ($150.00) per unit taken under management, or (ii) ten percent of the applicable Shelter 

Rent minus the utility allowance, whichever is greater for each rental housing unit. 



3 
 

(c) No payment for any year shall be made to the Municipality in excess of the amount of the real 

property taxes which would have been paid to the Municipality for such year if the Project were not 

exempt from taxation.  

 (d) Upon failure of the Local Authority to make any payment under paragraph 3, no lien against the 

Project or assets of the Local Authority shall attach, nor shall any penalties accrue or attach on 

account thereof, except for interest as provided in paragraph 4, hereof. In the event that payments are 

not made under paragraph 3, the Local Authority agrees that the Municipality has the right to bring 

legal action against the Local Authority for payment of amounts due plus interest and penalties as 

provided within.  

4) During the period commencing with the date of the acquisition of any part of the site or sites of 

the project and continuing so long as either (i) such project is used for low-rent purposes, or (ii) any 

contract between the Local Authority and the Government for loans or annual contributions, or both, in 

connection with such Project remains in force and effect, or (iii) any bonds issued in connection with such 

Project remain unpaid, whichever period is the longest, the Municipality shall:  

(a) Without cost or charge to the Local Authority or the tenants of the Project (other than the 

payments under paragraph 3): 

(i) Furnish or cause to be furnished to the Local Authority and tenants of the Project 

Public services and facilities of the same character and to the same extent as are furnished 

from time to time without cost or charge to other dwellings and inhabitants in the 

Municipality;  

(ii) Insofar as the Municipality may lawfully do so, (A) grant such deviations from the 

building code of the Municipality as are reasonable and necessary to promote economy 

and efficiency in the development and administration of such Project, and at the same 



4 
 

time safeguard health and safety, and (B) make such changes in any zoning of the site 

and surrounding territory of such Project as are reasonable and necessary for the 

development and protection of such Project and the surrounding territory; 

(iii) It is understood by both parties hereto that the present zoning of the site is the proper 

zoning for said area and that the Local Authority will abide by the zoning code of the 

Municipality. The Local Authority will also abide by the City building codes and the 

Municipality recognizes that the National BOCA   code is equivalent to the City building 

code. 

(iv) Accept grants of easement necessary for the development of such Project; and 

(v) Cooperate with the Local Authority by such other lawful action or ways as the 

Municipality and the Local Authority may find necessary in connection with the 

development and administration of such Project. 

(b) At the same rates, fees, and assessments as are charged for similar services to other residential 

users with the Municipality, furnish or cause to be furnished to the Local Authority and the 

Tenants of the Project public services, including water and sewer, to the same extent as are 

elsewhere available to dwellings and inhabitants of the Municipality. The Municipality will 

furnish to the local authority a schedule setting forth standard fees for those municipal services 

for which fees are usually charged. The Local Authority agrees to pay fees which are normally 

paid by the landlord of comparable residential developments. The tenants shall be responsible for 

fees normally charged to tenants. The Local Authority is aware that Municipality customarily 

assesses interest on unpaid debts. The interest rate is currently one percent per month, and is 

subject to adjustment from time to time. The Local Authority agrees to pay interest on overdue 

and unpaid obligations to the Municipality at the rate currently in effect at the time.  The Local 

Authority does hereby agree to comply with the City utility ordinances as they concern rates, 



5 
 

cross-connections, meter maintenance, and penalty and interest payments. The Local Authority 

recognizes the right of the Municipality to make meter inspections and to do discontinue service 

when cross-connections are found or in case of non-payment of utility bills. 

    5) In respect to the project the Municipality further agrees that within a reasonable time after receipt of 

a written request therefore from the Local Authority: 

(a) It will accept the dedication of all interior streets, roads, alleys, and adjacent sidewalks within 

the area of such Project, together with all storm and sanitary sewer mains in such dedicated areas, 

after the Local Authority, at its own expense, has completed the grading, improvements, paving, 

and installation thereof in accordance with specifications acceptable to the Municipality 

(conformity with such specifications to be certified by the city engineer);  

(b) It will accept necessary dedications of land for, and will grade, improve, pave, and provide 

sidewalks for, all streets bounding such Project or necessary to provide adequate access thereto 

(in consideration whereof the Local Authority shall pay to the Municipality such amount as 

would be assessed against the Project site for such work if such site were privately owned); and 

(c) It will provide, or cause to be provided, water and sanitary sewer mains and storm drainage, 

leading to such Project and serving the bounding streets thereof (in consideration whereof The 

Local Authority shall pay to the Municipality such amount as would be assessed against the 

Project site for such work if such site were privately owned). 

(d) It is further understood and agreed that the water and sewer mains and street lighting within 

said Project will be constructed to the standards of Municipality and will be accepted by the 

Municipality upon satisfactory completion. 

    6) If by reason of the Municipality’s failure or refusal to furnish or cause to be furnished any public 

services or facilities which it has agreed hereunder to furnish or cause to be furnished to the Local 



6 
 

Authority or to the tenants of any Project, the Local Authority incurs any expense to obtain such services 

or facilities, then the Local Authority may deduct the amount of such expense from any payments due or 

incurred to become due to the Municipality in respect to the Project, except legal expenses in litigation 

against the Municipality. 

  7) No member of the governing body of the Municipality or any other public office of the Municipality 

who exercises any responsibilities of functions with respect to the project during his tenure or for one year 

thereafter shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in the Project or any property included or planned to 

be included in the Project, or any contracts in connection with such Project of property. If any such 

governing body member or such other public official of the Municipality involuntarily acquires or had 

acquired prior to the beginning of his tenure any such interest, he shall immediately disclose such interest 

to the Local Authority.      

   8) So long as any contract between the Local Authority and the Government for loans (including 

preliminary loans) or annual contributions, or both, in connection with the Project remains in force and 

effect, or so long as any bonds issued in connection with the Project or any monies due in the 

Government in connection with the Project remain unpaid, this Contract shall not be abrogated, changed, 

or modified without the consent of the Government. The privileges and obligations of the Municipality 

hereunder shall remain in full force and effect with respect to the Project so long as the legal title to the 

Project is held by the Government.  

  9) The Local Authority agrees to comply with all applicable civil regulations of the Municipality, 

including the BOCA building code and zoning as they may be reasonably modified pursuant to the terms 

of said ordinances. Provided, however, that the Municipality’s remedies shall be limited, to enforcement 

of the within contract in a civil suit for breach of the within contract. The Municipality remedies, 

however, shall include civil injunctive relief. 



7 
 

                   IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Municipality and the Local Authority have respectfully signed    

this contract and caused their seals to be affixed and attested as of the day and year first above written. 

 

Attest 

__________________________________   ________________________________ 

___________________________________   City of Escanaba, By: Mayor 

 

Attest: 

____________________________________   ________________________________ 

____________________________________ Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa 

Indians Housing Authority 

By: Chairperson 

 

     

 

 






















	Signed City Council Agenda 07.01.19
	Signed City Council Agenda 07.01.19 - Addendum
	cm06.20.2019
	UB-1
	UB-1
	Service contract between the city of Escanaba AMENDED 6.26.19 (4) (2)

	UB-2
	NB-1
	NB-2
	NB-4

